
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Charles W. Loughery
To: FXshowings
Cc: "Malcolm Stevenson"; "Charles W. Loughery"
Subject: Translator Cap Showing - Four Rivers - for York PA Market
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2013 11:50:12 AM
Attachments: Four Rivers Cap Showing York, PA Market #107.pdf


 


Resend with updated Subject line and request for Filed Receipt
 
Four Rivers Community Broadcasting hereby submits it’s Cap showing with regard to the Appendix
A York PA Market. Our Cap showings for other markets will each be sent by separate email.
 
Charles W. Loughery
President
WordFm
Four Rivers Community Broadcasting
PO Box 186
Sellersville, PA 18960
phone: (215) 721-2141
cell: (215) 266-6565
cloughery@wordfm.org
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FOUR RIVERS COMMUNITY BROADCASTING 
CORPORATION 



 
FM Translator Application Selection and Cap Showing for 



Applications in the York, PA - Market #107 
 



This filing is made in response to Public Notice DA 12-2073 dated December 21, 2012. Four 
Rivers has Auction 83 Translator applications pending in various markets, including Appendix A 
markets and markets outside of Appendix A Markets.  
 
Four Rivers has TWO applications pending in the York, PA market. Both are proposed for 
service to Gettysburg, PA. We select one for further processing and one for dismissal. 
 
Please Process: BNPFT-20030317BEQ Fac. ID 141642  
 
Please dismiss: BNPFT-20030317BER Fac. ID 141649 
 
Since we are prosecuting only one application in the York Market, no further showings are 
required per the above Public Notice. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Charles W. Loughery, President 
Four Rivers Community Broadcasting Corporation 



 
 










